From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
Subject: MDC Judge Sam Slom (Financial Disclosure) INQ 15-228

INQ 15-228 Slom

From: Sayfie, Nushin [mailto:nsayfie@jud11.flcourts.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Slom, Samuel

Cc: Soto, Bertila; Kearson, Linda; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Subject: RE: INQ 15-228 MDC Judge Sam Slom (Financial Disclosure)

That’s great news!! Thank you Mr. Centorino.

Nushin G. Sayfie, Circuit Court Judge
Administrative Judge of the Criminal Division
(305) 548-5721

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:29 PM

To: Slom, Samuel

Cc: Sayfie, Nushin; Soto, Bertila; Kearson, Linda; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE)
Subject: INQ 15-228 MDC Judge Sam Slom (Financial Disclosure)

Judge Slom:

Section 2-11.1(i)(1)(c) of the County Code provides that compliance with the financial disclosure requirements of
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes or Article I, Section 8 of the Florida Constitution, constitutes compliance with County
reporting requirements. If you have filed the proper State form in connection with your judicial position, you have
complied with the County financial disclosure requirement. No further filing is necessary in connection with your
position on a Miami-Dade County advisory board

Joe Centorino

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




From: Slom, Samuel [mailto:SSlom@jud11.flcourts.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Sayfie, Nushin <nsayfie@jud11.flcourts.org>; Soto, Bertila <BSoto@jud11.flcourts.org>; Kearson, Linda
<LKearson@jud11.flcourts.org>

Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure, Miami-Dade

Joe:

Judge Slom here.

Where should our Financial Disclosure forms be filed regarding our involvement
on a County Committee?

Thanks.

Sam Slom

From: Sayfie, Nushin

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:07 AM
To: Slom, Samuel

Cc: Soto, Bertila; Kearson, Linda; Diaz, Estela
Subject: RE: Financial Disclosure, Miami-Dade

Thanx. Do you know where we file?

Nushin G. Sayfie, Circuit Court Judge
Administrative Judge of the Criminal Division
(305) 548-5721

From: Slom, Samuel

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Sayfie, Nushin

Cc: Soto, Bertila; Kearson, Linda; Diaz, Estela
Subject: FW: Financial Disclosure, Miami-Dade



Nushin:

FYI; We probably are required to file Financial Disclosure forms with Miami-
Dade County due to our service on this committee which makes
recommendations to the County. | was told of such during my recent Ethics
Training Session. The relevant code requirement is attached below.

Sam

<< File: 20151005122304887 .pdf >>

From: Diaz, Estela

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Slom, Samuel

Subject: Fianancial Disclosure, Miami-Dade

ESTELA DIAZ

Judicial Assistant to the Honorable
SAMUEL J. SLOM

Room 513, REG

1351 N.W 12 Street,

Miami, FL 33125

305-548-5187
ediaz@jud]11.flcourts.org

Fax: 305-548-5134

From: Diaz, Estela

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:23 PM
To: Diaz, Estela

Subject:
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